LEGISTAR #170395

DISTRICT 1
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

o Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) _ x Waiver of First Requested
e Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
i Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 19, 2017 (B of T) Date: September 21, 2017
TITLE; Request for Class J Licenses for the Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages in the

Public Right-of-Way in Connection with the 2017 Spooktacular Fall Festival

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached for your consideration is preliminary information regarding a request from Lombard Town Centre
and four local businesses for approval of Class J liquor licenses for the 2017 Spooktacular Fall Festival.
The proposed licenses will permit the sale of beer and/or wine in designated areas with consumption in a
defined event area on St. Charles Road and Park Avenue.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X 7 2 Date

Vi 2
Village Manager X_Mﬂiggzgm_ Date /17 ///7

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




